

From: 이원정
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 6:13 PM
To: 'Mark Czumak'
Subject: RE: Follow-Up Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJT505

Dear Mark,

Thank you for your e-mail.

The EUT is incapable of being modified for VOIP.
Because the 3rd party software is not downloaded.

Best regards,
Will

From: Mark Czumak
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2011 12:08 AM
To: '이원정'
Subject: RE: Follow-Up Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJT505

Dear Will,
Thank you for your response. Please confirm that the EUT is incapable of being modified for VoIP (e.g., by 3rd party software available to the user, such as Skype). If it can be modified for VoIP, then WLAN head SAR testing is also required.

Sincerely,

Mark Czumak
Certification Engineer

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045
410-290-6652
410-290-6654 (Fax)

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect. Thank you.

From: 이원정

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 7:00 AM

To: 'PCTEST - Mark Czumak'

Subject: RE: Follow-Up Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJT505

Dear Mark,

Thank you very much.

This device does not support VOIP function.

Therefore the SAR testing of the function is not performed.

If you have any question, please let me know.

Best regards,

Will

From: PCTEST TCB/CB

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 9:17 AM

To: 'DIGITAL EMC - Harvey Sung'

Subject: Follow-Up Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJT505

To: Mr. Harvey Sung / Digital EMC Co., Ltd.

From: Mr. Mark Czumak / PCTEST TCB

RE: FCC ID: BEJT505

Applicant: LG Electronics Inc.

Correspondence Reference Number: BEJ110570-A

Confirmation Number: 1Y1104220570~73

Date of Original Email: April 28, 2011

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that you provide the following additional information.

1. Please confirm that the EUT does not have VOIP capability. If it does then please provide head WLAN SAR test data in the SAR test report.

The item indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Sincerely,

Mark Czumak
Certification Engineer

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045
410-290-6652
410-290-6654 (Fax)

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect. Thank you.